
Does amendment 
modify an eligible 

contract?

Does the contract, as 
amended, have a total 

anticipated value of greater 
than $1M?

Does the contract, as 
amended,  include any 
appropriated funds?

Is the contract the 
subject of an active 

written notice?

Not an eligible 
contract

Submit executed 
contract to OSC 

for FILING

Include language 
in solicitation 

and contract that 
OSC approval is 

required

Submit executed 
contract to OSC 

for PRIOR 
APPROVAL

YESNO

NO

YES

YES

NO

Determining If a New State Authority Contract Amendment is Subject to OSC Filing or Prior Approval
For Amendments Executed after 3/1/2010

(Other Than Exempt Contract Amendments)

For Help, call 518-408-4672 or 866-370-4672
            ciohelpdesk@osc.state.ny.us 

Was the original 
contract awarded 

noncompetitively?

Did the original 
contract provide for 

the modification?
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